

## **COMPUTER SKILLS**

- 3D Studio Max
- VRay Render Engine
- Corona Render Engine
- Blender
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere

## LANGUAGES

- Farsi (Native)
- English (Fluent)
- Turkish (Basic)
- Germany (Beginner)

# SHAHRYAR NAMAYESHI

SENIOR 3D ARTIST SENIOR MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER ART DIRECTOR

#### **ABOUT**

Registered Senior 3D Artist, Art Director and Senior Motion Graphic Designer with 23 years of experience. Worked in Advertising Agencies as 3D artist & Generalist, Graphic Designer, Motion Graphic Designer, Lead Supervisor, Art Director and Renderman artist.

Specialized in 3D Animation series and Commercial sites in Cinematography phase and Output quality phase. Recognized for strong analytical skills, being a team player, and 3D enthusiast.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### SENIOR 3D ARTIST | ART DIRECTOR | SENIOR MOTION DESIGNER

FCB Health Reaktor [CUE Istanbul - Reaktor Production] | Jan 2022 - NOW - Istanbul / Turkey

- Idea & Copy writer
- Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Compositing

## SENIOR 3D ARTIST | ART DIRECTOR | SENIOR MOTION DESIGNER

dd Studio | March 2021 - Jan 2022 - Istanbul / Turkey

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Compositing

# SENIOR 3D ARTIST | ART DIRECTOR | SENIOR MOTION DESIGNER

GEM TV Channel | Aug 2015 - March 2021 - Istanbul / Turkey

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Compositing
- Green box & full Visual effect both Directing & Art Directing

# CONTACT

+90 541 255 30 60 <u>sh.namayeshi@gmail.com</u> <u>WWW.mrprev.com</u>

#### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

- Creative spirit
- Reliable and professional
- Organized
- Time management
- Team player
- Fast learner
- Motivated

## 3D ARTIST | ART DIRECTOR | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Altinay Media | Aug 2017 - May 2019 - Istanbul / Turkey

- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Compositing

#### ART DIRECTOR | 3D GENERALIST | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Aftabnet Communication Group (ACG) | Aug 2008 - Aug 2015 - Tehran / Iran

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Compositing
- Green box & full Visual effect both Directing & Art Directing

#### 3D ARTIST | COMPOSITION ARTIST | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Animated Ideas Club (AIC) | Sep 2005 - Feb 2010 - Tehran / Iran

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Compositing

## 3D ARTIST | COMPOSITION ARTIST | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Daarvag International | Jun 2003 - Sep 2005 - Tehran / Iran

- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- Compositing

# 3D ARTIST | COMPOSITION ARTIST | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Deed Film | March 2001 - Jun 2003 - Tehran / Iran

- 3D Modelling, 3D Animating, 3D Lighting & 3D Rendering
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- Compositing

# **EDUCATION**

APTECH CERTIFIED COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL (ACCP)

Aptech Worldwide, Sharif University | 2004 - 2008 Tehran / Iran

# AWARDS

"Best & Youngest Designer" Iranian Graphic Designers Society (IGDS) | May 2003 "Best Multimedia Design" Iranian Graphic Designers Society (IGDS) | Dec 2004

# CONTACT

+90 541 255 30 60 sh.namayeshi@gmail.com WWW.mrprev.com